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Miss Jane Hern 
Registrar 
Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons 
Belgravia House 
62-64 Horseferry Road 
London 
SW1P 2AF 
 
29th April 2005 
 
 
Dear Miss Hern 
 
COUNCIL ELECTION 2005 
 
My report of voting in the above elections, which closed at 5pm on Friday 29th April 2005, is as follows:- 
 
Number of ballot papers distributed: 19,972 
Number of ballot papers received: 3,591 
Number of papers found to be invalid (blank/spoilt) : 12 
Thus, total number of valid papers to be counted: 3,579 
 
Result (6 to elect): 
 
NUTE, Patricia Jill ..................................................................................................... 2,360 ELECTED 
JINMAN, Peter Charles ............................................................................................. 2,304 ELECTED 
VINER, Bradley Phillip............................................................................................... 2,098 ELECTED 
DAVIES, Jeremy Vincent .......................................................................................... 1,887 ELECTED 
SWAYNE, Nigel Paul ................................................................................................ 1,697 ELECTED 
HARDING, David ........................................................................................................ 1,568* ELECTED* 
ELLIOTT, Mark Francis ............................................................................................. 1,558* 
ROSS, Charles Morgan............................................................................................. 1,501 
HUTBER, Adam Marcus............................................................................................    932 
LONSDALE, Thomas..................................................................................................    273 
 
*Confirmed by a recount. 
 
The ballot papers will be stored securely for a period of six months before being destroyed. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Adrian Wilkins 
Senior Consultant 


